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Dusty Pilkington

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington; kjgibb2101@gmail.com
Subject: Re: BL-17-00002 Gibb

Dusty - Thank you. We will review and contact you back if we have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
  
From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:12 AM 
To: kjgibb2101@gmail.com ; Cruse & Associates  
Subject: FW: BL-17-00002 Gibb 
  
Also, here are the comment memos. Those are also en route via US Mail.  
  
  
  

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:11 AM 
To: 'kjgibb2101@gmail.com'; 'Cruse & Associates' 
Subject: BL-17-00002 Gibb 
  
Chris and applicants,  
  
Attached is a copy of the CPA letter for the  Gibb BLA. Thank you.  
  
  
  
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
  
  
  

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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